
                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING MAY 2, 2012    Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY MAY 2, 2012  7:00 PM 
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE CALIFORNIA 92252 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

 3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

 5. PUBLIC COMMENT: At this time, any member of the public may address the Board on matters within the 
Board’s jurisdiction that are not listed on the agenda. Please use the podium microphone. The Board may not 
discuss at length or take action on items not on the agenda.   
During either "Public Comment” Item, please use the podium microphone.  State your name and have your 
information prepared and be ready to provide your comments to the Board.  The District is interested and 
appreciates your comments.  A 3-minute time limit may be imposed.  Thank you. 
 

 
 
 
Pg    1 
Pg   2-5 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and will be adopted in 
total by one action of the Board of Directors unless any Board Member or any individual or organization interested 
in one or more consent calendar items wishes to be heard. 

A. Approve Minutes of April 18, 2012 Special Board Meeting 
B. Approve Minutes of April 18, 2012 Regular Board Meeting 
 

Pg  6-7 7. H-1 RESERVOIR SLOPE GRADING REHABILITATION CONTRACT AWARD 
Recommend that the Board authorize award of contract in the amount of $24,777 to Luna Pacific 
Construction for slope rehabilitation work at the H-1 Reservoir Site and authorize expenditure of $27,254 
from the unallocated reserve fund including a 10% contingency. 
 

Pg  8-29 8. AGREEMENT BETWEEN HI DESERT MEDICAL CENTER AND JOSHUA BASIN WATER 
DISTRICT FOR PACKAGE WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
Recommend that the Board approve a slightly revised agreement between HDMC and JBWD to provide 
for a package wastewater treatment plant to be paid by HDMC and constructed, owned, and operated by 
JBWD. 
 

Pg 30-32 9. CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT AND MEMBERSHIP GUIDELINES 
Recommend that the Board review and approve the proposed application and membership guidelines. 
 

Pg 33-35 10. CONSIDER APPLICATIONS FOR CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Recommend that the Board review applications and vote on appointments or defer to a future meeting. 

PO Box 675 • 61750 Chollita Road • Joshua Tree CA  92252 
Phone (760) 366-8438 • Fax (760) 366-9528 • www.jbwd.com 

An Equal Opportunity Provider 

http://www.jbwd.com/


                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING MAY 2, 2012    Page 2 of 2 
 

Pg 36-47 11. GOVERNOR’S PROPOSAL TO ELIMINATE THE COLORADO RIVER BASIN REGIONAL 
WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD 
Recommend that the Board take a position opposing the Governor’s proposal to eliminate the Colorado 
River Basin Regional Water Quality Control Board. 
 

Pg 48-62 12. UPGRADE OF INCODE FINANCIAL SOFTWARE 
Recommend that the Board authorize the software upgrade at a cost of $65,000 to be scheduled and paid 
for in 2014. 
 

Pg 63-77 13. LABOR COMPLIANCE SERVICES FOR PROP 84 GRANT 
Recommend that the Board approve proposal for labor compliance services for the Recharge Project from 
LCP Inc. in the amount of $32,600 including 10% contingency, and authorize General Manager to enter 
into contract with LCP Inc. 
 

Pg 78 14. POLICY ADDRESSING DISTRICT SERVICE LINES ON PRIVATE PROPERTY 
Recommend that the Board confirm a policy to address District service lines on private property. 
 

 15. CONSERVATION REPORT 
Information only. Conservation Coordinator Deborah Bollinger to report. 
 

 16. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
  A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Vice President Luckman and Director Long: Kathleen 

Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant to report 
B. AD HOC GENERAL MANAGER CONTRACT NEGOTIATION COMMITTEE: President 

Reynolds and Director Long:  
C. AD HOC RECHARGE BASIN SITE VEGETATION: Vice President Luckman and Director Coate:   
D. AD HOC STRATEGIC PLAN COMMITTEE:  Director Coate and Director Long:  
 

 17. PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, any member of the public may address the Board on matters within the Board’s jurisdiction that are not 
listed on the agenda. Please use the podium microphone.  The Board may not discuss at length or take action on 
items not on the agenda. 
 

 18. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 

 19. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 

 20. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 21. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 
 

 22. CLOSED SESSION 
At this time the Board will go into closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 in order 
for the Board to consult with and instruct the Board's Ad Hoc Negotiation Committee (Mike Reynolds 
and Bill Long), which is acting as the Board's designated representative and is charged with the 
responsibility of negotiating a new Employment Agreement with the District's General Manager. 
 

 23. ADJOURNMENT 
 

INFORMATION 
The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item. 
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water 
District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or 
accommodation. 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 
inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal business hours. 



 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes of the 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
April 18, 2012 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER:     6:30 PM 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Frank Coate 
Bill Long 
Mickey Luckman 
Mike Reynolds 
Gary Wilson 
 

Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
Jim Corbin, Water Distribution Supervisor 
Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 
Marie Salsberry, Executive Secretary 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel 
Rick Cook, Emergency Services Coordinator 
Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
 

GUESTS 7 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
        MSC Luckman/Coate 5/0 to approve the agenda for the special meeting of April 18, 2012. 
 
5. DEMONSTRATION OF UTILITY HYDRO-VACUUM 

The meeting was moved outdoors where a demonstration was conducted using the Ditch Witch 
Vacuum Excavation System. 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT    7:06 PM 
MSC Luckman/Long 5/0 to adjourn the April 18 2012 Special Meeting of the Board of Directors. 
 

 Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for May 2, 2012 at 7:00 pm. 

 

INFORMATION 
The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item. 
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water 
District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or 
accommodation. 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 
inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal business hours. 



 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes of the 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
April 18, 2012 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER:     7:08 PM 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Frank Coate 
Bill Long 
Mickey Luckman 
Mike Reynolds 
Gary Wilson 
 

Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller 
Jim Corbin, Water Distribution Supervisor 
Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 
Marie Salsberry, Executive Secretary 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel 
Rick Cook, Emergency Services Coordinator 
Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
 

GUESTS 7 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
        MSC Luckman/Coate 5/0 to approve the agenda for the regular meeting of April 18, 2012. 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
MSC  Luckman/Coate 5/0 to approve the Minutes of the February 15, 2012 Regular Board meeting; to 
approve the Minutes of the March 21 regular Board meeting with change to Item 17 noting that 
director Long and Vice President Reynolds were appointed to an ad hoc committee to negotiate for a 
new contract between the District and the General Manager; to approve the Minutes of the April 4, 
2012 Regular Board meeting; to approve the Financial Report for March 2012 and to approve the 
Check Audit Report for March 2012. 
 

7. RESOLUTION HONORING CONGRESSMAN JERRY LEWIS 
General Manager Joe Guzzetta reported and the Board took the following action: 
MSC Long/Luckman 5/0 to approve Resolution 12-885 Honoring Congressman Jerry Lewis. 
 

8. RICK COOK PRESENTATION ON DISTRICT DISASTER PREPAREDNESS 
GM Guzzetta reported that the Public Information Committee requested that Mr. Cook give a 
presentation because April is Earthquake Preparedness month. Mr. Cook presented information on the 
District’s efforts for disaster preparedness. 
 



9. REPLACEMENT OF UTILITY HYDRO-VACUUM 
GM Guzzetta and Water Distribution Supervisor Jim Corbin reported on the proposed purchase of the 
utility hydro vacuum that was demonstrated at the earlier Special Board meeting.   
 

MSC Luckman/Long 5/0 to approve staff recommendation to authorize the purchase of a Ditch Witch 
FX25 Vacuum Excavation System at a cost of approximately $35,609.50 to be funded by the 
equipment replacement fund and to authorize staff to dispose of the existing machine. 
 

10. PURCHASE OF REPLACEMENT VEHICLES 
GM Guzzetta reported noting that staff takes excellent care of all vehicles and the vehicles take a lot 
of wear and tear. Water Distribution Supervisor Jim Corbin and Field Service Technician Dan Bock 
reported.  
MSC Long/Luckman 4/1 to approve staff recommendation to authorize the purchase of three Toyota 
Tundras from I-10 Toyota at a cost of $96,966; to authorize the expenditure of $102,000 from the 
equipment replacement fund for the purchase and customization of the vehicles; and to authorize the 
sale of seven vehicles to an auction house to be determined by staff. 
   Coate  Aye 
   Long  Aye 
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye 
   Wilson  No 
 

11. ELECTION OF REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY 
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION (LAFCO) 
Executive Secretary Marie Salsberry reported and the following action was taken by roll call vote: 
MSC Long/Coate  4/1 to cast a vote for Kimberly Cox for the Regular Special District Member of the 
San Bernardino County Local Agency Formation Commission. 
   Coate  Aye 
   Long  Aye 
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye 
   Wilson  No 
 

12. ADOPT RESOLUTION 12-886 CONSENTING TO JOIN THE HEALTH BENEFITS PROGRAM 
OF THE ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY, RATIFYING THE ACTION OF 
THE ACWA HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO TERMINATE 
THE HEALTH BENEFITS AUTHORITY JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 
Assistant General Manager/Controller Susan Greer reported. 
MSC  Coate/Luckman 5/0 to approve staff recommendation to adopt Resolution 12-886 Consenting to 
Join the Health Benefits Program of the ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Agency, Ratifying the Action 
of the Health Benefits Authority (HBA) Board of Directors to Terminate the HBA Joint Powers 
Agreement. 
 

13. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Vice President Luckman and Director Long; Kathleen 

Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant reported she did not attend Farmers Market last weekend due 
to inclement weather; docents have been working on the demonstration garden. April 22 is the 



Morongo Basin Conservation Association landscape tours; our garden is listed in the brochure; 
however, the District will be unable to open the garden on the date of the tour which is a Sunday. 

B. AD HOC GENERAL MANAGER CONTRACT NEGOTIATION COMMITTEE: President 
Reynolds and Director Long: President Reynolds reported the ad hoc committee has met with 
District General Counsil Gil Granito and the process is underway. 

C. AD HOC RECHARGE BASIN SITE VEGETATION: Vice President Luckman and Director 
Coate:  No report. 

D. AD HOC STRATEGIC PLAN COMMITTEE:  Director Coate and Director Long: Director Long 
reported that the ad hoc committee met and has begun the process of reviewing the strategic work 
plan. Director Coate reported that the Committee wants to add some items to the work plan and that 
consultant Martin Rauch provided an example of strategic plan made for another agency and that 
Director Coate believes the District will receive a good final product. 

E. CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE: Jay St. Gaudens, Chair: Report on March 27, 2012 and 
April 10, 2012 Citizens Advisory Committee meetings. St. Gaudens reported that the public 
outreach consultant is working on an emergency volunteer phone tree plan. The Citizens Advisory 
Committee discussed possible solutions for bad debt, and owner responsibility for water bills and 
has requested more information from staff in order to consider this item and make a 
recommendation to the Board. The Committee began review of the District’s Groundwater 
Management plan, and discussed proposed policies for endorsing other activities/agencies. He 
noted that the Citizens Advisory Committee needs new members and that all meetings are posted 
and the public is welcome to attend.  

 
14. PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 
 

15. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
GM Guzzetta reported Well 10 still undergoing chlorination and water quality testing. GM Guzzetta 
reported the Hi-Desert Medical Center contract will be brought to the next regular board meeting with 
two minor changes proposed. 
 

16. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 
MR. Granito reported there would be no closed session later. Concern is elevated about the District’s 
Ground Water Management Plan; counsel will explore all legal avenues to bolster the District’s rights 
to manage the groundwater. 
 

17. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
None requested. 
 

18. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 
Vice President Luckman reported attending the Mojave Water Agency Board meeting where Kirby 
Bill reported on the “strategic view ahead”; the state legislature is looking at regionalization. Director 
Coate noticed that water allotments from the state to MWA have recently increased. Vice President 
Reynolds reported that he will be going to Washington D.C. next week and will report on that at the 
next meeting. 
 

19. 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
There was no Closed Session. 



 
20. ADJOURNMENT    8:29 PM 

MSC Luckman/Long 5/0 to adjourn the April 18 2012 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors. 
 

 Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
 
Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for May 2, 2012 at 7:00 pm. 

 

INFORMATION 
The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item. 
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water 
District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or 
accommodation. 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 
inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal business hours. 

















D      R      A      F      T 
 
 
Recording Requested by 
When Recorded Return to 
 
JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
P O BOX 675 
JOSHUA BASIN CA 92252 
ATTN:  GENERAL MANAGER 
 
 
 
 
 
              

(SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE) 
 
APN: 

AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into this          day of ______________, 
2012 (“Effective Date”) by and between JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT, a public 
agency of the State of California (“JBWD”) and HI DESERT MEDICAL CENTER, a public 
agency of the State of California (“HDMC”).  JBWD and HDMC are referred to in this 
Agreement collectively as the “Parties” and each individually as a “Party.” 

RECITALS 

A. HDMC owns and operates a general acute care hospital in Joshua Tree, 
California, and is the owner of certain real property located in the County of San Bernardino, 
State of California, legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference 
incorporated herein (“HDMC Property”). 

B. JBWD is a public agency of the State of California and operates in the County of 
San Bernardino, State of California. 

C. HDMC desires to expand its present infrastructure, and JBWD desires to expand 
its capacity to provide water treatment and other services to HDMC. 

D. HDMC desires to enter into an agreement for JBWD to construct and operate, 
principally for HDMC's benefit, a waste water treatment plant ("Project").  The Project shall be 
constructed in two (2) phases.  The first phase of the Project ("Phase 1 of the Project") shall 
consist of the expansion of certain existing building(s) and constructing new building(s) on the 
HDMC Property.  Phase 1 of the Project shall consist of approximately Twenty-Three 
Thousand Five Hundred (23,500) square feet of improvements on the HDMC Property.  
Phase 1 of the Project is generally depicted on Exhibit B attached hereto and by this reference 
incorporated herein.  The second phase of the Project ("Phase 2 of the Project") shall consist of 
approximately One Hundred Thousand (100,000) square feet of improvements on the HDMC 



Property.  HDMC has not decided, as of the date hereof, the exact improvements which will 
consist of Phase 2 of the Project.   

E. HDMC desires that JBWD provide sanitary sewer service to the HDMC Property 
and JBWD is willing to provide such sanitary sewer service to such property by the construction 
of a waste water package treatment plant and appurtenances thereto ("Package Plant") on the 
terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement.   

F. In or about 2009 JBWD adopted a waste water treatment strategy ("Strategy").  
The Strategy, in part, provided for the potential design, land acquisition and construction of a 
centralized waste water treatment plant, trunk sanitation system and appurtenances for the 
collection and treatment of sewage and industrial wastes of a liquid nature (collectively, 
"Treatment Plant").  In the event the Treatment Plant is constructed, the Parties anticipate that 
the Package Plant will be abandoned and the Project will be connected to the Treatment Plant in 
accordance with the rules, regulations, ordinances, policies and procedures developed by JBWD.   

G. San Bernardino County approved the Mitigated Negative Declaration concerning 
the Project on December 16, 2008 (“Negative Declaration”). 

H. JBWD approved the Project on April 13, 2010. 

I. The Parties desire to enter into this Agreement to set forth certain commitments 
and agreements of the Parties with respect to (i) the design, construction, ownership and financial 
contributions of the Parties concerning the Package Plant and (ii) the provision of sanitary sewer 
service to the Project. 

J. This Agreement is consistent with the Negative Declaration and there have been 
no changes in the Project that would warrant any supplemental environmental analysis. 

IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS AND AGREEMENTS 
SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND UPON THE CONDITIONS CONTAINED 
HEREIN, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The facilities to be constructed as part of the Package Plant with respect to 
Phase 1 of the Project are generally described on Exhibit C attached hereto and by this reference 
incorporated herein (collectively, "Phase 1 Improvements").  It is contemplated that the Phase 1 
Improvements shall allow JBWD to process approximately fifty-two thousand (52,000) gallons 
per day ("gpd") average daily flow and seventy-three thousand (73,000) gpd maximum daily 
flow.  This Agreement recognizes the capacity limit of the Package Plant with the Phase I 
Improvements is projected to be up to seventy-three thousand (73,000) gpd, which is the 
projected maximum waste water need of HDMC with respect to Phase 1 of the Project.  Should 
these capacity needs change, HDMC shall timely notify JBWD and the Parties will subsequently 
negotiate appropriate modifications to this Agreement.  At the time HDMC determines to 
construct Phase 2 of the Project, JBWD shall determine the facilities which are necessary to 
serve Phase 2 of the Project ("Phase 2 Improvements"), provided that JBWD shall meet and 
confer with HDMC as to what constitutes the Phase 2 Improvements.  In the event the Parties are 
unable to agree, after meeting and conferring, with respect to what constitutes the Phase 2 
Improvements, either; (a) the Phase 2 Improvements shall not be constructed and the provisions 

Deleted: [



herein concerning the design, construction, operation and maintenance and ownership of the 
Phase 2 Improvements shall be null and void; or (b) HDMC shall elect, in writing, to design and 
construct such Phase 2 Improvements as HDMC shall desire; provided that the conditions of 
Section 12 are satisfied.  In the event HDMC cannot satisfy the conditions set forth in Section 12 
within the time frames set forth therein, the Phase 2 Improvements shall not be constructed and 
the provisions herein concerning the design, construction, operation, maintenance and ownership 
of the Phase 2 Improvements shall be null and void.  It is anticipated that the Phase 2 
Improvements shall allow JBWD to process approximately one hundred four thousand 
(104,000) gpd average daily flow and one hundred forty-six thousand (146,000) gpd maximum 
daily flow, if JBWD constructs the Phase 2 Improvements pursuant to the terms hereof.  This 
Agreement recognizes the capacity limits of the Package Plant as expanded is projected to be up 
to one-hundred forty-six thousand (146,000) gpd, which is the projected maximum waste 
water needs of HDMC with respect to Phase 2 of the Project.  Should these capacity needs 
change, HDMC shall timely notify JBWD and the Parties will subsequently negotiate 
appropriate modifications to this Agreement.  The Phase 1 Improvements and the Phase 2 
Improvements (if constructed) shall sometimes be collectively referred to herein as the 
"Improvements."    

2. (a) HDMC shall, at HDMC’s sole cost and expense, be responsible for 
compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") and all other applicable 
state and federal environmental laws and all requirements of the Federal Endangered Species Act 
and the California Endangered Species Act arising out of or in connection with the design and 
construction of the Improvements and for compliance with all conditions and mitigation 
measures which must be satisfied in connection with the same.  HDMC represents to JBWD that 
HDMC may, pursuant to federal, state and local law, act as lead agency for the purpose of 
complying with CEQA.  Pursuant to the foregoing representation, HDMC shall act as lead 
agency for the purpose of complying with CEQA.  As part of its obligation to fund the CEQA 
process, HDMC shall prepare or cause to be prepared all supplemental environmental 
instruments, documents, reports and other like or kind writings required to be prepared and/or 
filed by CEQA.   

(b) HDMC shall, upon request by JBWD, and at no cost to JBWD, furnish 
JBWD with such information as HDMC possesses or has available to it from any consultants, 
engineers, contractors or other persons engaged by or under the control of HDMC relating to the 
environmental assessment relative to the creation of the Improvements.  In this regard, nothing 
herein contained shall be construed or interpreted to require JBWD to take or participate in any 
legal action pertaining to compliance with CEQA and/or other state and federal environmental 
laws and requirements. 

3. (a)(i) Subject to the following, HDMC shall fund the cost of the design and 
construction of the Improvements including any related costs and expenses arising out of or in 
connection with the same.  JBWD will obtain bids for the construction of the Improvements.  
Upon the opening of the bids, JBWD shall provide HDMC with copies of such bids.  HDMC 
shall, within [ thirty (30) days], have the option to (A) approve the bids; provided that HDMC 
understands and acknowledges that the board of directors of JBWD (“Board”) may select the 
lowest responsible bidder as determined by such Board or reject all bids, or (B) take over the 
construction of the Improvements; provided that the conditions of Section  12 are satisfied.  In 

Deleted: ]

Deleted: time period

Deleted:  



the event HDMC elects to take over the Project, HDMC may deduct from the deposits made 
pursuant to Subsections 3.(b) or 3.(c), whichever is applicable, such amount as JBWD considers 
sufficient to pay for the costs and expenses paid or incurred by JBWD prior to HDMC’s election.  
In the event HDMC cannot satisfy the conditions set forth in Section 12 within the time frames 
set forth therein, this Agreement shall terminate if such occurs with respect to the Phase 1 
Improvements and HDMC shall pay all costs and expenses that District paid or incurred prior to 
the deemed termination of this Agreement; provided that if the issue is with the Phase 2 
Improvements and the Phase 1 Improvements have been constructed and are then being operated 
by JBWD, this Agreement shall only terminate as to the Phase 2 Improvements. In the event 
HDMC approves the bids and JBWD awards the construction contact for the Improvements, 
JBWD will use commercially reasonable efforts to minimize additional Improvement costs.  
However, the Parties recognize and agree that additional costs may be warranted for a variety of 
reasons, including, but not limited to, unforeseen circumstances or need for work not 
contemplated by the Phase 1 Plans or Phase 2 Plans, as the case may be, as those terms are 
defined in Section 5.  JBWD shall be authorized to pay such costs.  Such costs shall be paid by 
HDMC in accordance with this Agreement. . 

               (ii) HDMC may demand an accounting as to the status of the account of all 
deposits and expenditures at any time, and JBWD shall provide such accounting in a reasonable 
time. 

(b)  HDMC shall deposit with JBWD within thirty (30) days after the 
Effective Date, the sum of ($____________) ("Phase 1 Deposit") or a lesser amount as shall be 
determined by JBWD, in its sole and absolute discretion, based on the actual costs spent or 
anticipated to be spent by JBWD attributable to HDMC for Phase 1 Deposit costs.  The Phase 1 
Deposit shall be held by JBWD for all costs and expenses of JBWD with respect to the creation 
of the Phase 1 Improvements, except construction costs, which shall be handled pursuant to 
Section 7, including, but not limited to, the costs of the plans and specifications, Entitlements (as 
that term is defined in Section 4), advertising and bidding of the construction of the Phase 1 
Improvements (including preparation of the bid documents) and any other matter related to or 
arising out of the same.  HDMC hereby authorizes JBWD to use, apply or retain all or any other 
part of the Phase 1 Deposit to offset its costs and expenses related to the foregoing.  JBWD shall 
not be required to keep the Phase 1 Deposit separate from its general funds and HDMC shall not 
be entitled to interest on the Phase 1 Deposit.  If there are any funds left in the Phase 1 Deposit 
after the Phase 1 Improvements are completed and accepted, such excess shall be returned to 
HDMC.  If further funds are necessary, HDMC shall, within ten (10) days after written demand 
therefor, deposit cash with JBWD in an amount which JBWD considers sufficient to pay for the 
costs and expenses to be incurred hereunder.  HDMC may demand an accounting as to the status 
of the account and all deposits and expenditures at any time, and JBWD shall provide such 
accounting in a reasonable time. 

(c) Within a period of time as mutually agreed after HDMC notifies JBWD of 
its election to construct the Phase 2 Improvements, HDMC shall deposit with JBWD such sum as 
shall be reasonably determined by JBWD ("Phase 2 Deposit").  The Phase 2 Deposit shall be 
held by JBWD for all costs and expenses of JBWD with respect to the creation of the Phase 2 
Improvements, except construction costs, which shall be handled pursuant to Section 7, 
including, but not limited to, the costs of the plans and specifications, Entitlements, advertising 

Deleted: Two Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($200,000.00

Comment [A1]: Amount to be presented at Board 
Meeting 5/2/12 

Deleted: ) 



and bidding of the construction of the Phase 2 Improvements (including preparation of the bid 
documents) and any other matter related to or arising out of the same.  HDMC hereby authorizes 
JBWD to use, apply or retain all or any other part of the Phase 2 Deposit to offset its costs and 
expenses related to the foregoing.  JBWD shall not be required to keep the Phase 2 Deposit 
separate from its general funds and HDMC shall not be entitled to interest on the Phase 2 
Deposit.  If there are any funds left in the Phase 2 Deposit after the Phase 2 Improvements are 
completed and accepted, such excess shall be returned to HDMC.  If further funds are necessary, 
HDMC shall, within ten (10) days after written demand therefor, deposit cash with JBWD in an 
amount which JBWD considers sufficient to pay for the costs and expenses to be incurred 
hereunder.  HDMC may demand an accounting as to the status of the account and all deposits 
and expenditures at any time, and JBWD shall provide such accounting in a reasonable time. 

4. On or after receipt of the Phase 1 Deposit or Phase 2 Deposit, as the case may be, 
JBWD shall, at HDMC's sole cost and expense, use commercially reasonable efforts to obtain or 
cause to be obtained through consultants and/or third parties, all consents, approvals, permits, 
authority, licenses or entitlements ("Entitlements") as shall be required for the design, 
construction, operation and maintenance of the Improvements with respect to the appropriate 
phase, including Entitlements from the County of San Bernardino and the California Regional 
Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region.  Nothing herein shall be construed 
as a guaranty that JBWD shall obtain such Entitlements.  HDMC agrees to cooperate, in all 
respects with JBWD, or such other individuals or entities designated by JBWD, in connection 
with the obtaining of the Entitlements including, without limitation, attending meetings, 
testifying in public hearings and the execution of all applications, petitions and documents 
reasonably necessary in the Entitlement process. 

5. (a) On or after the receipt of the Phase 1 Deposit, JBWD shall employ, or 
cause to be employed, at HDMC's cost and expense, Dudek Engineering, in coordination with 
the existing Agreement between HDMC and Dudek Engineering ("Engineer") to plan, design 
and prepare detailed construction plans, drawings and specifications for the Phase 1 
Improvements ("Phase 1 Plans").  JBWD shall submit the Phase 1 Plans to HDMC for review 
and comment.  HDMC shall have sixty (60) business days after receipt of the Phase 1 Plans to 
comment thereon.  Failure of HDMC to comment within such sixty (60) business-day period 
shall be deemed a waiver by HDMC of the right to do so.  In the event that HDMC does 
comment within the sixty (60) business-day period, JBWD shall, in good faith, consider such 
comments, but shall not be required to amend the Phase 1 Plans in accordance therewith.  
HDMC shall cooperate with the Engineer with respect to the preparation of the Phase 1 Plans. 

(b) On or after the receipt of the Phase 2 Deposit, JBWD shall employ, or 
cause to be employed, at HDMC's cost and expense, a qualified professional engineering firm to 
plan, design and prepare detailed construction plans, drawings and specifications for the Phase 2 
Improvements ("Phase 2 Plans").  JBWD shall submit the Phase 2 Plans to HDMC for review 
and comment.  HDMC shall have such time as the Parties shall agree, to review and comment on 
the Phase 2 Plans.  HDMC shall cooperate with the engineering firm with respect to the 
preparation of the Phase 2 Plans. 

6. Upon the Effective Date, HDMC shall execute, cause to be executed and 
delivered the easement attached hereto as Exhibit D and by this reference incorporated herein 



("Easement").  The Easement provides for the construction, operation and maintenance of the 
Improvements on that portion of the HDMC Property described therein ("Easement Area") 
together with the reasonable right of access to and from said Easement for purposes of exercising 
the rights granted therein.  In connection therewith, HDMC hereby irrevocably grants to JBWD 
and its agent, contractors, employees, representatives and consultants the right to enter on the 
Easement Area to investigate matters which pertain to the design and construction of the 
Improvements, including, without limitation, soil and surface conditions and to conduct 
environmental studies, engineering studies, land use and such other investigations as JBWD, in 
its reasonable discretion, may desire.   

7. (a)(i) Upon completion of the Phase 1 Plans and satisfaction of the CEQA 
requirements by HDMC, JBWD shall, at HDMC’s sole cost and expense, advertise and bid the 
construction of the Phase 1 Improvements.  The Parties recognize, acknowledge and agree that 
the construction and installation of the Phase 1 Improvements is a public works project.  As such, 
it is the intent of JBWD to comply with the provisions of the California Labor Code, 
Government Code and Public Contract Code, including, without limitation, prevailing wage 
requirements.  Subject to the provisions of California law relating to public works projects 
applicable to JBWD, and subject to HDMC’s rights under Section 3.(a)(i), JBWD shall award 
the work to the lowest responsible bidder ("Phase 1 Contractor").  The Parties agree that JBWD 
shall be the awarding body without the approval or consent from HDMC, except as provided in 
Section 3.(a)(i).  Subject to HDMC’s rights under Section 3.(a)(i), JBWD shall negotiate and 
enter into all contracts and Agreements with the Phase 1 Contractor with respect to the 
construction of the Phase 1 Improvements.  Subject to HDMC’s rights under Section 3.(a)(i), 
HDMC shall fund the cost of the design and construction of the Phase 1 Improvements and any 
related costs and expense arising out of or in connection with the same.  HDMC may demand an 
accounting as to the status of the account and all deposits and expenditures at any time, and 
JBWD shall provide such accounting in a reasonable time. 

(ii) The Phase 1 Contractor shall install the Phase 1 Improvements in 
substantial accordance with the Phase 1 Plans.  HDMC understands and acknowledges that 
change orders for the construction of the Phase 1 Improvements may be warranted due to a 
variety of reasons, including, but not limited to, unforeseen circumstances or the need for 
construction of additional or changed improvements not contemplated by the Phase 1 Plans. In 
the event of a change order which increases the cost of the installation of the Phase 1 
Improvements, JBWD shall submit the change order to HDMC for approval or disapproval.  
HDMC shall have five (5) business days from receipt of a request of a change order to approve 
or disapprove, in writing, of the same.  Failure to disapprove of a change order, in writing, within 
the five (5) business day period shall be deemed approval thereof by HDMC.  In the event 
HDMC disapproves, in writing, a change order within the five (5) business day period, the 
Parties shall meet and confer over a five (5) business day period after the disapproval to resolve 
the change order.  In the event the Parties are unable to resolve the change order within such five 
(5) business day period, this Agreement shall terminate; provided that if the issue is with the 
Phase 2 Improvements and the Phase 1 Improvements have been constructed and are then being 
operated by JBWD, this Agreement shall only terminate as to the Phase 2 Improvements. JBWD 
shall pay from the Phase 1 Construction Deposit (as that term is defined below) all amounts 
owed or accrued with respect to the construction of the Phase 1 Improvements including, but not 
limited to, any amount required to be paid as a result of the early termination of the construction 



contract.  After payment of such amount, JBWD shall return to HDMC all funds remaining in the 
Phase 1 Construction Deposit less Ten Percent (10%)  of the unexpended funds which may be 
held for an additional period of ninety (90) days for work owed or accrued with respect to the 
construction of the Phase 1 Improvements.  In the event there are costs that are incurred as a 
result of the foregoing process of approving a change order, HDMC shall bear those costs and 
JBWD is hereby authorized to deduct such amount from the Phase 1 Construction Deposit.  The 
Parties acknowledge and agree that the construction of the Improvements is for the benefit of the 
HDMC Property and JBWD is not required to expend any funds of the JBWD to create the 
Improvements including design and construction of the same. 

 (iii) JBWD may, but is not required, to retain the services of a project 
manager(s) as a cost of the installation of the Phase 1 Improvements paid by HDMC, to 
(A) oversee the furnishing and installation of the Phase 1 Improvements; and (B) inspect the 
installation of the Phase 1 Improvements.   

(iv) HDMC shall pay the costs for installation of the Phase 1 
Improvements as more particularly provided in this Subsection 7.(a).  HDMC shall deposit with 
JBWD an amount equal to all estimated construction costs including the bid to be awarded, the 
cost of construction management, plus a ten percent (10%) contingency ("Phase 1 Construction 
Deposit") within _____thirty_______ (30____) days after written notice from JBWD of an 
intent to accept the bid referred to in Subsection (a) above.  The Phase 1 Construction Deposit 
shall be held by JBWD for all costs and expenses of JBWD with respect to the construction of 
the Phase 1 Improvements and any other matter related to or arising out of the same.  HDMC 
hereby authorizes JBWD to use, apply or retain all or any other part of the Phase 1 Construction 
Deposit to offset its costs and expenses related to the foregoing.  JBWD shall not be required to 
keep the Phase 1 Construction Deposit separate from its general funds and HDMC shall be 
entitled to interest on the Phase 1 Construction Deposit  (as reasonably determined by JBWD).  
If there are any funds left in the Phase 1 Construction Deposit after the Phase 1 Improvements 
are completed and accepted, such excess shall be returned to HDMC.  If further funds are 
necessary, HDMC shall, within thirty (30) days after written demand therefor, deposit cash with 
JBWD in an amount which JBWD considers sufficient to pay for the costs and expenses to be 
incurred hereunder.  HDMC may demand an accounting as to the status of the account and all 
deposits and expenditures at any time, and JBWD shall provide such accounting in a reasonable 
time. 

(v) From time to time JBWD shall submit progress reports to HDMC 
with respect to the installation of the Phase 1 Improvements.  JBWD shall provide HDMC at 
least semi-annual construction progress reports signed by the project/construction manager or the 
district engineer. 

(vi) HDMC shall cooperate with JBWD, the Phase 1 Contractor and 
any consultants and representatives of JBWD in the construction of the Phase 1 Improvements.  
JBWD or the Phase 1 Contractor shall provide HDMC with prior written notice of such date the 
Phase 1 Contractor shall initiate construction of the Phase 1 Improvements on the Easement 
Area. 



(vii) Upon completion of the construction and installation of the Phase 1 
Improvements, JBWD shall give HDMC notice of the same and require the Phase 1 Contractor 
to file a notice of completion for recording in the Office of the County Recorder.  Upon 
completion of the Phase 1 Improvements, the facilities constructed as part of the Phase 1 
Improvements shall be owned by the JBWD.  Upon the request of JBWD, HDMC shall execute 
and deliver to JBWD a bill of sale in such form and content as shall be reasonably determined by 
the Parties.  The Parties further agree that all personal property associated with the Phase 1 
Improvements shall also become the sole property of the JBWD, including, without limitation, 
all Entitlements, Phase 1 Plans, operating manuals, surveys and as-built drawings associated with 
the construction of the Phase 1 Improvements.  Subject to the terms of Section 10, JBWD shall 
thereafter repair, replace and maintain the Phase 1 Improvements.  Once the Phase 1 plant is 
completed and transferred to JBWD the operation/maintenance and compliance costs will be 
periodically billed to HDMC.  If other dischargers become additionally serviced by the Package 
Plant, such expenses shall be proportionately billed to those additional parties. 

(b) The provisions of Section 7.(a)(i) through 7.(a)(vii) shall apply to the 
advertising, bidding and construction of the Phase 2 Improvements; provided that the deposit of 
funds by HDMC to construct the Phase 2 Improvements shall be in an amount reasonably 
determined by the JBWD. 

8. (a) Upon completion and acceptance of the Phase 1 Improvements and 
compliance by HDMC with the terms of this Agreement and including, but not limited to, the 
payment of fees and charges, the JBWD shall provide or cause to be provided, sanitary sewer 
service to Phase 1 of the Project, subject to circumstances within the control of JBWD or  
consistent with the JBWD's rules, regulations, policies and procedures as may be amended from 
time to time; provided that HDMC has not elected to take over the Project and satisfied the 
obligations set forth in Section 12  JBWD agrees that it shall take all commercially reasonable 
steps to assure that the Package Plant shall meet all requirements of the California Regional 
Water Quality Control Board (Colorado River Basin Region) and that such plants shall be 
operated in such commercially reasonable fashion to appropriately handle the waste water of 
HDMC in compliance with waste discharge requirements, and all other applicable requirements. 

(b) Upon completion and acceptance of the Phase 2 Improvements and 
compliance by HDMC with the terms of this Agreement and including, but not limited to, the 
payment of fees and charges, the JBWD shall provide or cause to be provided, sanitary sewer 
service to Phase 2 of the Project subject to circumstances within the control of JBWD or as 
otherwise provided by the JBWD's rules, regulations, policies and procedures as may be 
amended from time to time; provided that HDMC has not elected to take over the Project and 
satisfied the obligations set forth in Section 12.  JBWD agrees that they shall take all 
commercially reasonable steps to assure that the Package Plant shall meet all requirements of the 
California Regional Water Quality Control Board (Colorado River Basin Region) and that such 
plants shall be operated in such commercially reasonable fashion to appropriately handle the 
waste water of HDMC in compliance with waste discharge requirements, and all other applicable 
requirements. 

(c) After acceptance of the Phase 1 Improvements and/or the Phase 2 
Improvements and subject to the provisions of Section 1, JBWD may determine, in its reasonable 



discretion, that capacity exists in the Package Plant to provide sanitation service to other real 
property ("Off Site Property"), in addition to that portion of the Project to be served by the 
Package Plant.  The Parties hereby agree that JBWD shall have the absolute right to provide 
sanitation service to such Off Site Property from the Package Plant on such terms and conditions 
as the JBWD shall agree with such Off Site Property owners ("Off Site Owner(s)") provided 
that such Off Site Owners pay the prorata portion of all the costs and expenses incurred by 
HDMC in the design and installation of the appropriate Improvements.  Thus, for example, (i) if 
the total cost of the Phase 1 Improvements which was paid by HDMC is One Million Five 
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,500,000.00); (ii) HDMC uses on average seventy-five percent 
(75 %) of the capacity of the Package Plant attributable to the Phase 1 Improvements; (iii) an Off 
Site Owner is calculated to use on average five percent (5 %) of the capacity of the Package 
Plant attributable to the Phase 1 Improvements, then as a condition to sanitation service from the 
Package Plant, the Off Site Owner shall pay to JBWD the sum of Seventy-Five Thousand 
Dollars ($75,000.00) ($1,500,000.00  x 5%) of the capacity fee.  JBWD shall remit such amount 
to HDMC within a reasonable amount of time after JBWD receives such amount from the Off 
Site Owner.  

9. (a)(i) Prior to any sanitary service to Phase 1 of the Project, HDMC shall pay to 
JBWD, a capacity fee equal to Five Thousand Two Hundred Seventy Dollars ($5,270.00) times 
the number of equivalent dwelling units ("EDU") generated by Phase 1 of the Project as 
reasonably determined by the JBWD based on the average flow of two hundred twenty (220) 
gallons per day per EDU.  EDU's for Phase I are estimated at two hundred thirty six and 
six/tenths (236.6) with the capacity fee estimated at One Million Two Hundred Forty-Five 
Thousand Six Hundred Thirty-Six and 36/100 Dollars ($1,245,636.36).  Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, HDMC shall be exempted from payment of the first twenty-four (24) EDUs (e.g., One 
Hundred Twenty-Six Thousand Four Hundred Eighty Dollars ($126,480.00) so that the total due 
shall be One Million One Hundred Nineteen Thousand One Hundred Fifty-Six and 36/100 
Dollars ($1,119,156.36).  In lieu of depositing the full amount of the capacity fee prior to any 
sanitary service to Phase 1 of the Project, HDMC may elect to enter into an agreement in such 
form and content attached hereto as Exhibit E and by this reference incorporated herein 
("Payment Agreement"), with HDMC to make annual principal installments over a period of 
fifteen (15) years with additional annual interest payments based on the annual interest earned by 
other JBWD funds that could have been available for investment of the capacity fees.  HDMC 
must affirmatively elect, in writing, to enter into the Payment Agreement within thirty (30) days 
of the Effective Date; and if so elected, to execute and deliver the Payment Agreement to JBWD 
within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date.  Failure to timely satisfy the foregoing conditions 
shall be deemed an election to pay the full amount of the capacity fee prior to any sanitary 
service to Phase 1 of the Project. 

(ii) Pay to JBWD such rates and charges related to sanitation service to 
Phase 1 of the Project in accordance with the rules, regulations, ordinances, policies and 
procedures developed by JBWD.  In the event HDMC disputes any rates and charges, or 
proposed rates and charges, related to sanitation service to Phase 1 of the Project, HDMC shall 
(A) waive such objections, or (B) elect to take over operation, maintenance and ownership of 
Phase 1 of the Project; provided that the conditions of Section 12 are satisfied.  In the event 
HDMC disputes any dates and chargesestablished by JBWD during the first five years of 
operation,HDMC shall have [ ninety (90) days] to elect Subsection (A) or Subsection (B) above, 

Deleted: ,

Deleted:  

Deleted: number of days



in writing.  After the first five years of operation, HDMC shall have 45 days, or the number of 
days provided by state law pursuant to Proposition 218, whichever is greater, to elect subsection 
(A) or Subsection (B) above, in writing.  Failure to make any such election, in writing, within 
such [ time period] shall be deemed an election of Subsection (A) above.  In the event HDMC 
cannot satisfy the conditions set forth in Section 12 within the time frames set forth therein, 
HDMC shall be deemed to have elected Subsection (A).  During the time that HDMC is 
attempting to satisfy the conditions set forth in Section 12, JBWD may charge the rates and 
charges it proposes.   

(b) (i) Prior to any sanitary service to Phase 2 of the Project, HDMC shall 
pay to JBWD, the capacity fee in effect at the time of payment, times the number of EDUs 
generated by Phase 2 of the Project as reasonably determined by the JBWD based on the average 
flow of two hundred twenty (220) gallons per day per EDU. 

(ii) Pay to the JBWD such rates and charges related to sanitation 
service to Phase 2 of the Project in accordance with the rules, regulations, ordinances, policies 
and procedures developed by the JBWD.  Any dispute regarding rates and charges related to 
sanitation service to Phase 1 of the Project must be negotiated by JBWD and HDMC and HDMC 
shall (A) waive such objections, or (B) elect to take over operation, maintenance and ownership 
of Phase 1 of the Project; provided that the conditions of Section 12 are satisfied . In the event 
HDMC disputes any dates and charges, HDMC shall have [ ninety (90) days] to elect Subsection 
(A) or Subsection (B) above, in writing.  Failure to make any such election, in writing, within 
such [ninety (90) day time period] shall be deemed an election of Subsection (A) above.  In the 
event HDMC cannot satisfy the conditions set forth in Section 12 within the time frames set forth 
therein, HDMC shall be deemed to have elected Subsection (A).  During the time that HDMC is 
attempting to satisfy the conditions set forth in Section 12, JBWD may charge the rates and 
charges it proposes.     

10. (a) (i) HDMC acknowledges that the Package Plant has a useful life of 
approximately fifteen (15) years.  Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement, 
HDMC shall be required to pay for the replacement of the Package Plant, if HDMC is the sole 
user of the Package Plant, or a prorata portion of the replacement of the Package Plant if there 
are other users pursuant to Section 8.(c).   

(ii) HDMC hereby agrees to pay for the replacement of the portion of 
the Package Plant attributable to the Phase 1 Improvements (or HDMC's prorata share of such) 
either pursuant to this subsection or subsection 10.(d) below.  On or before one (1) year after the 
acceptance of the Phase 1 Improvements, JBWD will estimate the cost of the replacement of the 
Package Plant which is attributable to the Phase 1 Improvements, which includes a ten percent 
(10 %) contingency amount ("Replacement Cost").  The Parties agree that interest on the 
Replacement Cost shall accrue at the rate equal to the annual increase in the Engineering News-
Record Construction Cost Index (ENR-CCI 20 Cities).  JBWD shall give HDMC written notice 
of the Replacement Cost, and HDMC's portion thereof ("HDMC's Share"), which HDMC Share 
shall be amortized over fifteen (15) years.  HDMC shall have the right for a period of six (6) 
months after receipt of the amount of the replacement costs from JBWD to either (A) pay the 
replacement costs as hereinafter provided; or (B) pay the replacement costs pursuant to 
subsection 10.(d) below.  In the event HDMC elects Subsection (A),the first payment shall be 

Deleted: 90-day

Deleted: number of days



due and payable to JBWD two (2) years after the acceptance of the Phase 1 Improvements and 
continuing every year thereafter until the HDMC Share and interest thereon are paid in full.  The 
HDMC Share may be prepaid at any time without penalty. 

(iii) HDMC hereby agrees to pay for the replacement of the portion of 
the Package Plant attributable to the Phase 2 Improvements (or HDMC's prorata share of such) 
either pursuant to this subsection or subsection 10.(d) below.  On or before one (1) year after the 
acceptance of the Phase 2 Improvements, JBWD will estimate the Replacement Cost of the 
replacement of the Package Plant attributable to the Phase 2 Improvement.  The Parties agree 
that interest on the Replacement Cost shall accrue at the rate equal to the annual increase in the 
Engineering News-Record Construction Cost Index (ENR-CCI 20 Cities).  JBWD shall give 
HDMC written notice of HDMC's Share of the Replacement Cost attributable to the Phase 2 
Improvements, which HDMC Share shall be amortized over thirteen (13) years.  HDMC shall 
have the right for a period of six (6) months after receipt of the amount of the replacement costs 
from JBWD to either (A) pay the replacement costs as hereinafter provided; or (B) pay the 
replacement costs pursuant to subsection 10.(d) below.  In the event HDMC elects Subsection 
(A) the first payment shall be due and payable to JBWD two (2) years after the acceptance of the 
Phase 2 Improvements and continuing every year thereafter until the HDMC Share and interest 
thereon are paid in full.  The HDMC Share may be prepaid at any time without penalty. 

(b) HDMC shall be responsible for any subsequent replacement costs and 
elections at fifteen (15) year intervals on the same terms and conditions as set forth in 
Section 10(a)(ii) in the event that HDMC is not connected to the Treatment Plant. 

(c) At the time that HDMC is connected to the Treatment Plant and all 
expenses paid, there shall be a project accounting prepared and any funds remaining in the 
"replacement fund" shall be applied to costs to connect HDMC to the Treatment Plant.  Any 
funds remaining after payment for the costs to connect HDMC to the Treatment Plant shall be 
returned to HDMC. 

(d) In lieu of making annual payments toward the replacement of any phase 
noted in Sections 10(a)(ii), 10(a)(iii) or 10(b) above, HDMC may elect to defer all payments for 
the replacement of the Package Plant until JBWD determines, in its sole and absolute discretion, 
that the Package Plant needs to be replaced.  JBWD shall advise HDMC of the replacement 
amount.  .  HDMC shall have the right for a period of six (6) months after receipt of the notice 
of the amount of the replacement costs from JBWD to either (A) pay the replacement costs as 
hereinafter provided; or (B) take over the ownership of the Project Plant, provided the conditions 
of Section 12 are satisfied.  Failure to make such election, in writing, within the six (6) month 
period shall be deemed an election of Subsection (A).  In the event HDMC cannot satisfy the 
conditions set forth therein, HDMC shall be deemed to have elected Subsection (A).  In the event 
HDMC elects Subsection (A) or Subsection (A) is deemed elected, whether making annual 
payments for the cost of replacement or paying at the time that the replacement is needed, 
HDMC shall be responsible for the cost of full replacement or any portion thereof, when needed, 
including, but not limited to, replacement due to failure of the system and/or failure to comply 
with the regulatory discharge requirements of JBWD and/or the California Regional Water 
Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region.  

Deleted: HDMC shall provide the replacement 
amount to JBWD within ____________ (___) days 
after receipt of written notice from JBWD



11. Upon the completion of the Treatment Plant and the hook-up of the HDMC 
Property and other properties serviced by the Package Plant thereto in accordance with the rules, 
regulations ordinances, policies and procedures developed by the JBWD, HDMC shall give 
JBWD written notice of HDMC's election to:  (a) retain the Package Plant; or (b) require JBWD 
to remove, at HDMC's sole cost and expense, the Package Plant from the HDMC Property.  In 
the event HDMC does not elect in writing, to require JBWD to remove the Package Plant from 
the HDMC Property within one hundred twenty (120) days after receipt of the written notice, 
then HDMC will be deemed to have elected to retain the Package Plant.  In the event HDMC 
elects or is deemed to have elected to retain the Package Plant on the HDMC Property, JBWD 
shall deliver to HDMC, a bill of sale for the Package Plant in the same form and content as 
required pursuant to Section 7.(a)(vii).  The Package Plant shall be transferred to HDMC free of 
all liens and encumbrances.  In the event HDMC elects to cause JBWD to remove the Package 
Plant from the HDMC Property, HDMC shall deposit with JBWD a sum reasonably determined 
by the JBWD ("Removal Deposit") within sixty (60) days after written notice from JBWD.  The 
Removal Deposit shall be held by JBWD for all costs and expenses of JBWD with respect to the 
removal of the Package Plant from the HDMC Property and any other matter related to or arising 
out of the same.  HDMC hereby authorizes JBWD to use, apply or retain all or any other part of 
the Removal Deposit to offset its costs and expenses related to the foregoing.  JBWD shall not be 
required to keep the Removal Deposit separate from its general funds and HDMC shall not be 
entitled to interest on the Removal Deposit.  If there are any funds left in the Removal Deposit 
after the removal of the Package Plant from the HDMC Property is completed and accepted, such 
excess shall be returned to HDMC.  If further funds are necessary, HDMC shall, within thirty 
(30) days after written demand therefor, deposit cash with JBWD in an amount which JBWD 
considers sufficient to pay for the costs and expenses to be incurred hereunder.  Upon the 
complete removal of the Package Plant, JBWD shall quitclaim to the owner of the HDMC 
Property, all of JBWD's rights, title and interest in and to the Easement.  HDMC may demand an 
accounting as to the status of the account and all deposits and expenditures at any time, and 
JBWD shall provide such accounting in a reasonable time. 

12. The following shall be conditions precedent to HDMC’s election pursuant to 
Sections 1, 8(a), 8(b), 9(a), 9(b), 10(a) and 10(d) (“Option Sections”): 

 (a) HDMC shall take title to the Package Plant as is, where is, with all faults. 

 (b) HDMC shall have obtained all entitlements to own and operate the 
Package Plant from all governmental agencies having jurisdiction thereof, including entitlements 
from the County of San Bernardino and the California Regional Water Quality Board, Colorado 
River Basin Region. 

 (c) The written consent of any off site owners using or contractually entitled 
to use the Package Plant. 

The conditions set forth in this Section must be satisfied on or before [ six (6) months] 
after HDMC has made an election pursuant to the Option Sections.   

13. (a) All notices or other communications between the JBWD and HDMC 
required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and personally delivered or sent by certified 

Deleted: [

Formatted: Font: Bold

Deleted:  ]

Deleted: time period



mail, return receipt requested and prepaid, or sent by reputable overnight courier (such as Federal 
Express, UPS or DHL), or transmitted by electronic facsimile transmission (with electronic 
confirmation of receipt) to the following addresses: 

JBWD: Joshua Basin Water District 
P O Box 675 
61750 Chollita Road 
Joshua Tree CA  92252 
Attn:  General Manager________________ 
Telephone: 760-366-8438 
Facsimile:  760-366-9528 

HDMC: Hi Desert Medical Center 
6601 White Feather Road 
Joshua Tree, CA  92252 
Attn:  Dan McClure, Chief Information Officer 
Telephone:  760-366-6137 
Facsimile:  760-366-6240 

COPY TO: Cathy Deubel Salenko 
Best Best & Krieger LLP 
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 1650 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
Telephone:  916-325-4000 
Facsimile:   916-325-4010 

A notice shall be effective on the date of personal delivery if personally delivered before 5:00 
p.m., otherwise on the day following personal delivery, or on the date of receipt, if transmitted 
by electronic facsimile transmission (with electronic confirmation of receipt) prior to 5:00 p.m. 
or otherwise on the next day, provided receipt of such transmission shall be confirmed by follow-
up notice within seventy-two (72) hours by another method authorized above, or two (2) 
business days following the date the notice is postmarked, if mailed, or on the day following 
delivery to the applicable overnight courier, if sent by overnight courier.  Any Party may change 
the address to which notices are to be given to it by giving notice of such change of address in 
the manner set forth above for giving notice. 

(b) Time is of the essence of this Agreement and each and every term and 
provision hereof. 

(c) This Agreement shall be construed as if prepared by all of the Parties.  
Accordingly, any rule of law (including California Civil Code Section 1654) or legal decision 
that would require interpretation of any ambiguities in this Agreement against the Party that has 
drafted it is not applicable and is waived.  This Agreement shall be construed, interpreted and 
governed by the laws of the State of California and the laws of the United States of America 
prevailing in California. 



(d) If any provision of this Agreement shall be ruled invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable, the parties shall:  (i) promptly negotiate a substitute for the provision which shall, 
to the greatest extent legally permissible, effect the intent of the parties in the invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable provision, and (ii) negotiate such changes in, substitutions for or additions to the 
remaining provisions of this Agreement as may be necessary in addition to and in conjunction 
with Subsection (i) above to give effect to the intent of the parties without the invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable provision.  To the extent the parties are unable to negotiate such changes, 
substitutions or additions as set forth in the preceding sentence, and the intent of the parties with 
respect to the essential terms of the Agreement may be carried out without the invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable provision, the balance of this Agreement shall not be affected, and this Agreement 
shall be construed and enforced as if the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision did not exist. 

(e) The terms and provisions set forth in this Agreement shall be deemed 
provisions, terms and/or covenants running with the HDMC Property in accordance with 
applicable law, including, without limitation, Section 1468 of the California Civil Code and shall 
pass to and be binding upon the successor owners of the HDMC Property.  As such, all successor 
owners of the HDMC Property will have any of the rights, responsibility and liabilities of 
HDMC as if such person or entity originally executed this Agreement in place and stead of 
HDMC.  Each and every contract, deed or other instrument hereafter executed covering or 
conveying the HDMC Property, or any portion thereof, shall conclusively be held to have been 
executed, delivered and accepted subject to such terms and conditions regardless of whether such 
terms and conditions are set forth in such contract, deed or other instrument.  No transfer of the 
HDMC Property shall relieve HDMC of any responsibility or liability under this Agreement. 

(f) Unless specifically stated to the contrary, all references to days herein 
shall be deemed to refer to business days.  In the event that the final date for payment of any 
amount or performance of any act hereunder falls on a Saturday, Sunday or holiday, such 
payment may be made or act performed on the next succeeding business day. 

(g) In the event of any legal action to interpret this Agreement or enforce the 
rights or remedies of any Party to this Agreement, the prevailing Party in such legal action shall 
be entitled to recover its costs and expenses (including attorneys= fees) of such action. 

(h) Except as otherwise provided in Section 7(a)(ii), the Parties agree that any 
action or proceeding to enforce or relating to this Agreement shall be brought exclusively in the 
state courts located in San Bernardino County, California or the federal court located in 
Riverside County, California, and the Parties hereto consent to the exercise of personal 
jurisdiction over them by any such courts for purposes of any such action or proceeding. 

(i) In the event any undisputed amount due to JBWD hereunder is not paid 
when due, HDMC shall pay to JBWD an additional five percent (5%) for each payment due as 
an administrative processing charge provided that any cost in excess of Five Hundred Dollars 
($500.00) shall be documented and itemized.  The Parties agree that this late charge represents a 
fair and reasonable estimate of the costs the JBWD will incur by reason of such late payment to 
JBWD.  Any payment not paid when due shall bear interest at the highest of the following rates:  
1) The rate of interest that JBWD earns during the period of delinquency, from the Local Agency 
Investment Fund or other investment of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) whichever is greater; 



2) If the payment is for a contract, HDMC will reimburse JBWD at the rate that JBWD would 
owe the Contractor for the delinquent payment; 3) If the payment is for a capacity fee or other 
construction fund, the rate of interest represented by the change in the Engineering New-Record 
Construction Cost Index (ENR-CCI 20 Cities) (provided such amount shall not exceed the 
maximum rate allowed under California law); from the date due until paid in full. 

(j) This Agreement, together with any other written agreements referred to 
herein, is intended by the Parties to be the final expression of their agreement with respect to the 
subject matter hereof, and is intended as the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of the 
agreement between the Parties.  As such, this Agreement supersedes any prior understandings 
between the Parties, whether oral or written.  Any amendments to this Agreement shall be in 
writing and shall be signed by all Parties hereto. 

(k) No delay on the part of any Party hereto in exercising any right, power or 
privilege hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any waiver on the part of any 
Party hereto of any right, power or privilege hereunder operate as a waiver of any other right, 
power or privilege hereunder, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right, power or 
privilege hereunder, preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other 
right, power or privilege hereunder. 

(l) This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be 
deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute but one instrument. 

(m) Each individual executing this Agreement hereby represents and warrants 
that he or she has the full power and authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the named 
Parties. 

(n) HDMC shall have a period of one hundred twenty (120) days after the 
Effective Date to cause any monetary liens and encumbrances recorded against the HDMC 
Property to be subordinated to the lien of this Agreement. 

14. Dispute Resolution 

Should any dispute arise between the parties relative to construction, deposits, operations, 
transfer or any other provision of the Agreement, the complaining/initiating party shall timely 
provide notice to the other party/parties. 

Within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice, the parties shall meet and confer over 
the dispute. 

If the parties do not reach agreement, the dispute shall be transferred to the American 
Arbitration Association and resolved in accordance to their rules of commercial arbitration as 
more fully referenced in Section 7(a)(ii). 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the 
date first above written. 

"JBWD" "HDMC" 



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT, a 
public agency of the State of California 

By:_______________________________                                                                         
Name: ____________________________                                                                 
Title: _____________________________                                                                   

HI DESERT MEDICAL CENTER, a 
public agency of the State of California 

By: _____________________________ 
Name: ___________________________ 
Title: ____________________________ 



 
EXHIBIT LIST 

 
Exhibit A Legal Description of the HDMC Property 
 
Exhibit B  Depiction of Project 
 
Exhibit C  Description of Package Plant Facilities 
 
Exhibit D  Easement 
 
Exhibit E  Payment Agreement 

 






































































































